From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal; _NMFS WCR Clearance-Taskers; Barry Thom

Cc: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal; Tancy Moore; Caroline Wilkinson - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: TASKER due COB 5/3: CA Water BiOp meeting with NOAA

Attachments: (3) NMFS_FWS_Public ROC Schedule_5_3_2019.docx; ROConLTO_Effects_050619mtg_for
NOAA . pptx

Hi Hannah,

Here is the powerpoint presentation that may be useful to provide Alesia for the continued NOAA deep dive
conversations regarding the CVP ROC on LTO consultation. Also attached is the updated schedule that
includes some of the upcoming meetings and other milestones. I don't believe that the 3TM needs to be updated
with anything, so just the PPT and the schedule.

Howard

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 6:53 AM Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:
Good morning CVO,

Are you scheduled for another CVP biop briefing with NOAA staff next week? Alesia thinks it is on 5/7, can
you confirm?

To prepare, please update the "deep dive' 3TM if needed and/or provide an outline for this next
meeting. Please send me an update by COB on Friday 5/3.

Thank you!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 7:34 PM

Subject: Re: Materials due by COB 4/4 Re: CA Water BiOps

To: Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov>

Cc: Scott Rumsey - NOAA Federal <Scott.Rumsey@noaa.gov>, Barry Thom - NOAA Federal
<barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, NMFS WCR
Clearance-Taskers <nmfs.wecr.clearance.taskers@noaa.gov>, Emma Htun - NOAA Affiliate
<emma.htun@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

WCRO -

Our next update meeting for NOAA is on 5/7 @ 11am EST. Would it be possible to put together a short update
from the previous memo prepared? Or perhaps an outline with bulleted points to facilitate the discussion? Let
me know what would work best. Also, I believe the meeting you’d be updating NOAA on is on 5/6, is that
right? If that is correct, let me know and then I can let them know we will not provide any update materials
until later in the day on 5/6.

Thanks,
Alesia



Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2019, at 7:06 PM, Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:
I’1l check and get back to you! Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2019, at 7:01 PM, Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Hi Alesia,
Barry, Howard, and Maria can make the 4/26 - 8:30 PT meeting.

Barry cannot make the 5/6 meeting. He requests it be bumped to 5/7 or 5/8 but it
looks like Stu may be out those days. On 5/10 Barry is available between 10:30
- 12:30 PST. Would that work?

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 1:38 PM Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal
<hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Alesia, I'll check.

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 1:22 PM Alesia Read - NOAA Federal
<alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:
WCRO -

After yesterday's meeting on California bi-ops, Stu would like to have two
additional conversations on the topic. The first meeting would be the week of
April 22 for 30 minutes and the second the week of May 6 for an hour for all
of the same folks from yesterday.

Would these times work for the group?

4/26 - 11:30am (EST) for 30 minutes
5/6 - 11:00am (EST) for 60 minutes

Let me know if you all could make these times work on your end.

Thanks,
Alesia

On Fri, Apr 5,2019 at 1:15 PM Alesia Read - NOAA Federal
<alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks much and that sounds good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2019, at 1:14 PM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal
<maria.rea(@noaa.gov> wrote:

Alesia and Hannah -



These edits look fine to me. FYI, Barry invited Howard and I
to join call.
- Maria

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 5, 2019, at 9:54 AM, Alesia Read - NOAA Federal
<alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:

Please see attached with some slight edits
from Sam. We will send these forward but
please let me know if you have big
concerns.

Thanks,
Alesia

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 10:25 AM Hannah
Mellman - NOAA Federal
<hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Alesia,

Attached for you is a 3TM for Chris' upcoming
meeting along with a number of attachments
for further reading. One attachment is too large
for this email so I will send it separately.

Thanks,
Hannah

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 7:05 AM Hannah

Mellman <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Alesia, I have a cleared memo for you.
Will send in a minute.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2019, at 6:43 AM, Alesia Read -
NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Good morning - Checking on
status of these materials. When
do you expect to send?

Thanks very much,
Alesia

Sent from my iPhone



On Apr 1, 2019, at 4:54 PM,
hannah.mellman
<hannah.mellman@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Happy to

talk. If you're
able to call
before 9:30 that
would be

best. I'll be on
my cell, 240-
381-2180.

On Mon, Apr 1,
2019 at 1:52
PM Howard
Brown - NOAA
Federal
<howard.brown
(@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hi Hannah,
I have started
looking
through
materials and
thinking about
what else we
might provide
to get at some
of Alecia's
questions. Mig
ht be good for
us to chat in
the morning.
Howard

On Mon, Apr
1,2019 at
12:19 PM
Hannah
Mellman -
NOAA Federal
<hannah.mell
man(@noaa.go
V> wrote:
Thanks
Alesia, we'll



get on this
now.

On Mon, Apr
1,2019 at
12:14 PM
Alesia Read -
NOAA
Federal
<alesia.read

noaa.gov>
wrote:

Hello again

This was
just
scheduled
for 4/8, 3-
4:30 EST I
believe. I
asked for a
later as we
would have
a more
holistic
picture but
they are
anxious to
get this on
the books
and said we
could have
a shorter
follow up
conversatio
n. Materials
for this
meeting are
due
downtown
by 5/5 and
to allow for
clearances,
I will need
them no
later than
COB 4/4.
In terms of

5



what to
include,
they have
asked for a
deep dive.
You all will
know best
on what to
include but
please do
include
maps to
orient
them. I
think it
would be
useful to
include
some
background
on how
we've
gotten to
where we
are, what
NOAA's role
is vs other
agencies as
a reminder,
what is
included in
the BiOps
that they
need to
know, key
challenging
areas, key
decision
points and
any other
context you
think would
be helpful.

Please let
me know if
you have
questions

6



as I know
this is a
quick
turnaround.

I'm going to
look to see
if I can find
some time
for a quick
pre-brief
with Chris
prior.

Thanks,
Alesia

On Fri, Mar
29,2019 at
4:08 PM
Hannah
Mellman -
NOAA
Federal
<hannah.mel
Iman@noaa.
gov> wrote:
Got it,
thanks
Alesia. I'll
look for
your formal
tasker as
well.

On Fri, Mar
29,2019 at
1:00 PM
Alesia Read
-NOAA
Federal
<alesia.read
(@noaa.gov
> wrote:
Hi WCRO-
I’'ll task
more
formally

7



once I
have an
idea on
timing but
please see
below for
an
upcoming
deep dive
into CVP
and
Shasta.

Thanks,
Alesia

Sent from
my iPhone

Begin
forwarded
message:
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operations_edited.docx>
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